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DATE:  January 12, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance e
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 080451-TX - Compliance investigation of Tele Circuit Network
Corporation for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company

Records.

On December 4, 2008, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order
PSC-08-0804-PAA-TX, made final and effective by Consummating Order PSC-08-0844-CO-
TX, issued on December 31, 2008, in Docket No. 080451-TX. The PAA Order approved Tele
Circuit Network Corporation’s (Tele Circuit’s) offer of a voluntary contribution of $3,500 to
settle the issue in this docket.

Tele Circuit remitted the amou to the Commission on December 31, 2008.
Staff has determined that T rcuit has complied wi 1 of the terms of the PAA Order.

Therefore, this docket shoyld be closed administratively.

cc: Lee Eng Tan (GCL)

Greg Shafer (SGA) 0 L é) C/ZW/L

Tabitha Hunter (SGA)
Melinda Watts (RCP) |-12-0F
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